
Subject: FW: FOIA Request – Current Staff List
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 1:29:34 PM

From: CT Mills <outreach@educatorsupportnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 5:46 AM
To: JTHS FOIA <foia@jths.org>
Subject: FOIA Request – Current Staff List

        You don't often get email from outreach@educatorsupportnetwork.org. Learn why this is important
<https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification> 
       

CAUTION: This email was sent by someone outside of JTHS District 204. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear FOIA Officer,

Pursuant to Illinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) – 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., I am requesting copies of the most
current existing records listing all active employees within your school or district. To ensure our records remain
accurate, we are requesting the latest version currently on file that includes the following fields:

*       Full Name
*       Title/Position
*       Work Email Address
*       Work Location (School Name or Central Office)

Please note: we are not asking the district to create new documents, compile data, or generate reports. We are only
seeking copies of records that already exist in your custody.

If available, please provide the records in electronic format (Excel, CSV, or PDF preferred). If updates, additions, or
changes have occurred since your last response, we would appreciate receiving the most recent version currently
maintained.

If clarification is needed, I am happy to assist. If the records are maintained in a different format, please let me
know.

This request is not intended for commercial use, but solely to help maintain accurate and current public records.

If you are not the appropriate person to process this request, kindly let me know or forward it to the correct contact.

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Sincerely,

CT Mills
984-303-8215
Public Info Access LLC

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


You don't often get email from mcoulter@shbk-law.com. Learn why this is important

From: Matt Coulter <mcoulter@shbk-law.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 8:59 AM
To: JTHS FOIA <foia@jths.org>
Subject: FOIA Request

CAUTION: This email was sent by someone outside of JTHS District 204. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

 Please provide a copy of any and all notes, minutes and documents of the Joliet Township
High School District 204 dated 2021 to the present referencing the Exxon Mobil Joliet
Refinery located at 25915 S Frontage Rd E, Channahon, IL 60410 . This shall include any and
all legal bills or professional fees paid in connection with any tax appeal of the property. A
copy of the records requested shall be sent via email to mcoulter@shbk-law.com, no physical
copies are needed. It will not be used for a commercial purpose. My contact information is
listed in my email signature. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Matthew Coulter
Associate Attorney
Smith, Hemmesch, Burke & Kaczynski
10 South LaSalle Street, Suite 2660
Chicago, IL 60603
(312) 939-0100 ext. 25
mcoulter@shbk-law.com
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From: illinois@freedomfoundation.com <lclark@freedomfoundation.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 2:08 PM
To: Ilandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>
Subject: Public Records Request

[You don't often get email from lclark@freedomfoundation.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

CAUTION: This email was sent by someone outside of JTHS District 204. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

In accordance with the Illinois Open Records Law, I'd like to submit the following request. Specifically, I am
seeking the following information for all employees currently employed by the IL Joliet Township High School
District 204

1. First name.
2. Middle name. If a complete middle name is unavailable, please provide a middle initial instead.
3. Last name.
4. Gender.
5. Date of birth. If complete date of birth is unavailable, please provide age or birth year.
6. Job title.
7. Department.
8. Hire date. If date of hire is unavailable, please provide seniority date.
9. Work email address. If complete work email addresses are unavailable, please provide the formula used to
generate employees' work email addresses.
10. Worksite physical address. If full physical address is unavailable, please provide the zip code.
11. Work mailing address. If full address is unavailable, please provide the zip code.
12. Remote workers. Please indicate if any employee works remotely and the zip code they physically work from.
13. If applicable, name of union, union local, and bargaining representative.
14. If applicable, bargaining unit name, number or other identifier.
15. In a separate file or otherwise clearly noted, please provide a list of retirees from the last 2 years.

Please provide responsive records electronically in a machine-readable format such as a Microsoft Excel/CSV file.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or would like me to clarify any aspect of this request.

Best,

Lacey Clark
360.956.3482
Illinois@freedomfoundation.com

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


Subject: FW: Freedom of info act!
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 1:33:47 PM

 
From: Daniel Hernandez <DanielHernandez@pdc14.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 1:02 PM
To: Ilandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>
Subject: Freedom of info act!

 

CAUTION: This email was sent by someone outside of JTHS District 204. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

ATTENETION FOIA OFFICER!!

This is a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.

I am requesting the following records:

All Paint Orders purchased by the school district exceeding one thousand dollars for the
last 5 years

 

I would like to receive electronic copies of these records. If you are not the person
responsible for FOIA requests, please forward this to the appropriate individual.

I understand that the Act permits a public body to charge a reasonable copying fee not to
exceed the actual cost of reproduction, excluding any costs for searching or reviewing the
records. This request is not for commercial use, and I respectfully ask that any fees be
waived.

Please email the records to:Danielhernandez@pdc14.com
If you have any questions, you can reach me at3125661850

Thank you for your assistance. I look forward to your response.

Sincerely,
Daniel Hernandez
1456 W Adams St,
Chicago, IL 60607
Danielhernandez@pdc14.com
312-566-1850
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You don't often get email from adanquintero80@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

From: Adan Quintero <adanquintero80@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2025 9:36 AM
To: JTHS FOIA <foia@jths.org>
Subject: FOIA Request – Joliet West High School Teacher Roster (2007–2008)

CAUTION: This email was sent by someone outside of JTHS District 204. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good morning,

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140), I am requesting a copy of the
complete list of certified teaching staff assigned to Joliet West High School during the
2007–2008 school year.

If the 2007–2008 roster is not readily available, please provide the 2008–2009 school
year instead.

The requested record may include teacher names and subject or department
assignments only. This request does not seek any personal or confidential information.
An electronic format (PDF or Excel) is preferred.

Thank you for your time and assistance. Please let me know if any clarification is
needed.

Sincerely, 
Adan Quintero
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Sheet2

		(No column name)		DESCRIPTION

		ALMON, MATT		ALG 1 SUPPORT

		ANGEL, ILIANA		3 DIMENS ART 1

		AUBRY, JASON		STRENGTH TRAIN

		BACON, KELLY		HEALTH

		BARKER, KARLA		LIT SUPPRT IN

		BARROWMAN, COURTNEY		HON AMERICA CIT

		BEGLER, ELLEN		ALGEBRA 2

		BELL, BRIAN		CONSTR OCCS 1

		BERSCHEID, JILL		LIT SUPPORT 2

		BIALAS, JOHN		ALG 1 SUPPORT

		BLAKE, KRISTIN		ENGLISH 1

		BOLES, KEVIN		ENGLISH 4A

		BOSEO, MELANIE		HEALTH

		BRANDENBURG, MAGGIE		PE 1

		BRATKOVICH, JO ANNE		FRENCH 1

		BRETTMAN, ASHLEY		ENGLISH 1B

		CAGE, JAMILA		ALG 1 PART 1 B

		CAMPOLATTARA, KAREN		BIOLOGY IN

		CAPPEL, JASON		DRIVER ED H/L

		CARRASQUILLO, JENNA		HEALTH B

		CARROLL, KEVIN		5A LUN/5B SY NC

		CERRI, CATHERINE		ENG 4 REI

		CHELLINO, JOE		ENGLISH 2

		CHVOY, KELLI		ALG 2 SUPPORT

		CIMINO, ERIN		4A LUN/4B RES

		CONTRERAS, JOE		INTRO TO TECH

		CORCORAN, DANIELLE		ENGLISH 1

		CUMMING, TODD		ACCOUNTING

		DEBOER, TIM		CONCERT CHOIR

		DIAZ, TRINA		ADV ALG/TRIG

		DIFORTI, AMY		ALG 1 SUPPORT

		DOOLEY, JENNIFER		5A LUN/5B RES

		EIGHNER, STACY		AMERICA CIT REI

		ELEVELD, MARK		HON ENGLISH 3

		EVANS, TISHA		LEADER TRN NGPA

		FERRUCCI, ANGELA		ALG 1 PT 2B

		FEUCHT, E		ENGLISH 1

		FISCHER, M		ALG 1 SUPPORT

		FLAHERTY, ANDREW		HIST AFR AMER

		FONCK, RONALD		HON BIOLOGY 1

		GENTILE, SCOTT		PE 3/4 TR 1

		GEORGANTAS, MARIA		IRO H/L

		GIBSON, MATT		BIOLOGY 1

		GILMORE, ROBERT		COMP PROG 1

		GLASER, ART		CHEMISTRY 1

		GOEL, DIPTI		CHEMISTRY 1

		GOLDEN, BARB		COMP APP 1 NC

		GONZALES, STACEY		ENGLISH 1

		GOZA, TENITA		ENG 2 REI

		GRICIUS, KELLY		CHILD DEVELOP

		GUERTIN, JENNIFER		ENGLISH 2

		GUIRGUIS, MARY		ENGLISH 2

		HABERKORN, DAVID		VOC AUTO MECH 1

		HACKNEY, SEAN		ENGLISH 1

		HAWKINS, MARK		SPANISH 3

		HENSEL, TIMI		ALGEBRA 1

		HERRMANN, JASON		PE 1

		HOLOUBEK, JOSEPH		BIOLOGY 1

		HUBBART, SHANNON		US HISTORY

		HUNSAKER, TAMMY		SPANISH 1

		JURGENS, ERIK		PHYSICS 1

		JUSTICE, YVETTE		ENGLISH 3

		KARALES, ELIZABETH		CONDITION NGPA

		KARCZEWSKI, JOHN		PE 1

		KARR, BERNADETTE		ENGLISH 1 IN

		KELLER, JACQUELINE		ALG 2 SUPPORT

		KOPPERS, KRISTEN		ENGLISH 2

		KREBS, JOHN		DRIVER ED

		LARSEN, STACEY		ENGLISH 3 H/L

		LARSON, MICAH		INTRO TO TECH

		LAUGIER, MYRNA		HON ENGLISH 1

		LEE, JUDITH		5A LUN/5B RES

		LEGGERO, JAY		HIST LAT-AMER

		LEININGER, DEBORAH		FOOD FUNDS 1

		LEJSEK-COLLINS, ELIZABETH		ALG 1 SUPPORT

		LINGAFELTER, KATHY		ALG 1 SUPPORT

		LIPARI, PETER		ADVANCED MUSIC

		LOCKE, STEPHEN		AP/HON US HIST

		LOJKUTZ, DEBORAH		ADV PHYSICS 2

		LUCAS, TODD		ALG 1 SUPP IN

		LUFT, WILLIAM		BIOLOGY 1

		LUNDEEN, JEFFREY		HON WORLD HIST

		LYNCH, BRIAN		US HISTORY

		MALIZIA, AMY		LIT SUPPORT 2

		MANKOWSKI, MARSHA		GEOMETRY

		MARSZALEK, JESSICA		6A LUN/6B RES

		MASLOWSKI, MAGGIE		ENGLISH 2

		MCDONALD, DIANNE		BIOLOGY 1

		MCGRATH, JAMIE		ENGLISH 1 IN

		MEYER, TERRA		ENGLISH 1

		MICHAELS, KEVIN		HEALTH

		MILLER, CANDACE		AMERICAN CIT

		MONNINGER, ANNIE		US HISTORY

		MORGAN, APRIL		READING 2 H/L

		MUCZYNSKI, JOHNEL		CONDITION NGPA

		MYERS, PATRICIA		EARTH SCI B

		NEWMAN, BRIAN		ENGLISH 4

		ORASCO, REBECCA		CONSUMER ECON

		OSWALD, PAUL		AP/HON EURO HIS

		OTRY, JOY		ADV CHEMISTRY 2

		PARKER, CAROL		COMPUTER APP 1

		PETERSON, GREG		ALG 2 SUPPORT

		POORT, KEN		AMERICAN CIT

		POPEK, DAVE		A/T DRAFT (1HR)

		PRENDERGAST, JACK		ENGLISH 4

		PULASKI, MAUREEN		AMERICAN CIT

		RACZEK, KELLY		CHEMISTRY 1

		RAYL, GARY		4A COM/4B LUN

		REBOLLAR, RICK		ADV BIOLOGY 2

		RICHMOND, JULIE		ECONOMICS

		RINGFELT, AMANDA		ENGLISH 2

		ROLAND, T		BIOLOGY 1

		RUCH, CURT		PE 1

		RUCKA, ROBERT		STR TRAIN NGPA

		RYAN, LISA		DRAMA 1

		SAGAT, KATE		ALGEBRA 2

		SETINA, KELLI		BIOLOGY 1

		SEWING, PATRICIA		ALGEBRA 1 REI

		SHEEHAN, JAN		AP ENGLISH 4

		SNYDER, SUSAN		ALG 1 SUPPORT

		SPRADAU, JAIME		ALGEBRA 1

		SPRADLEY, DAN		ADV ALG/TRIG

		STAFF, STAFF		2 DIMENS ART 1

		STAPLETON, MISSY		ENGLISH 3

		STIERS, DIANE		LIT SUPPORT 2

		STRLE, C		ENGLISH 4 H/L

		SUCA, HEATHER		ALG 2 SUPPORT

		SWEENEY, BETH		LITERACY SUPPRT

		TATRO, AMY		SPANISH 1

		TOMALA, JOSEPH		AUTO TECH

		TOMALA, RUTH		ICE COOP

		TRAHANAS, VASILIKI		ALG 1 SUPPORT

		TRIEBEL, CHRIS		ALG 1

		TRUEBLOOD, JANETTE		LIT SUPPORT 2

		VAIL, KERRY		ALG 1 PART 2

		VANDERHYDEN, REBECCA		4A LUN/4B RES

		VOGT, CHERI		COMP APP H/L

		VOSS, SANDRA		SPANISH 1

		WALTON, ADRIENNE		FOOD FUNDS 1

		WILKES, M		BIOLOGY 1

		WILLIAMS, JON		AMERICAN CIT

		WILLIAMS, KELLY		SPANISH 1







You don't often get email from stephanie.schreiner@openthebooks.com. Learn why this is important

Subject: FW: New FOIA - Joliet Township High School District 204 submitted on 12/31/2025
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 2:52:55 PM

 
From: Stephanie.Schreiner@openthebooks.com <Stephanie.Schreiner@openthebooks.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 11:05 AM
To: JTHS FOIA <foia@jths.org>
Subject: New FOIA - Joliet Township High School District 204 submitted on 12/31/2025

 

CAUTION: This email was sent by someone outside of JTHS District 204. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Pursuant to the FOIA, this is a request for the following records.

Since 2019, any and all communications between the Joliet Township High
School District 204, on the one hand, and the Qatar Foundation, Qatar
Foundation International LLC, on the other hand. This includes but is not limited
to email, text, message and other digital or written communications and
correspondence.
Since 2019, any and all documents relating to funding received or commitments
agreed to between the Joliet Township High School District 204, on the one
hand, and the Qatar Foundation, Qatar Foundation International LLC, on the
other hand. This includes but is not limited to memos of understanding, any type of
contract, or any type of agreements.
Since 2019, copies of all payments received between the Joliet Township High
School District 204, on the one hand, and the Qatar Foundation, Qatar
Foundation International LLC, on the other hand. This includes but is not limited
to electronic payments such as ACH or wire transfers, checks, etc.

The principal purpose of this is to make this information more accessible to the public and to
access and disseminate information regarding the health, safety, and welfare of the general
public. This request is not principally for personal or commercial benefit. Our agency is just
exercising the general rights of the public. For these reasons, we are requesting a waiver of
fees. If there is a charge for this service, please obtain my approval in writing prior to
proceeding with request.

All documents can be e-mailed to Stephanie.Schreiner@openthebooks.com. If any record or
portion of a record responsive to this request is contained in a record or portion of a record
deemed unresponsive to the request, I would like to inspect the entire document. Under the
FOIA, all non-exempt portions of any partially-exempt documents must be disclosed. If any
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records or portions of records are withheld, please state the exemption on which you rely, the
basis on which the exemption is invoked, and the name of the individual responsible for the
decision.

Thank you for your prompt consideration of my request. If you have any questions, or if I can
be of any assistance, please e-mail me at Stephanie.Schreiner@openthebooks.com.

Sincerely,
Stephanie Schreiner
American Transparency
2518 Burnsed Blvd #609
The Villages, FL 32163

mailto:Stephanie.Schreiner@openthebooks.com


Subject: FW: FOIA Request- Full-Time Aide Contracts
Date: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 2:57:52 PM

 
From: foia@willcountygazette.com <foia@willcountygazette.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 9:38 AM
To: Ilandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>
Subject: FOIA Request- Full-Time Aide Contracts

 

CAUTION: This email was sent by someone outside of JTHS District 204. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

I am a news reporter from Will County Gazette, a media organization committed to providing
comprehensive and accurate news coverage on local governmental affairs. I am requesting the
following records under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, preferably in
electronic format:

Copies of all active full-time aide contracts/collective bargaining agreements.

As a member of the media, I am involved in gathering and reporting news to the public. Access to
public records is essential for me to fulfill my professional responsibilities, which include holding
public institutions accountable and providing transparency to the public. Given my role in
disseminating information, I believe I am eligible for a fee waiver as a media professional.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Owen Wang,

Will County Gazette
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From: John Ferak <john.ferak@patch.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 9:49 AM
To: Ilandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>; Kristine Schlismann <kschlismann@jths.org>
Subject: Joliet Patch FOIA request No. 1 for 2026

CAUTION: This email was sent by someone outside of JTHS District 204. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

It was brought to Joliet Patch's attention that Joliet West HS Academy Coordinator Maureen
Pulaski, who was the subject of an August Joliet Patch story about shoplifting crimes, may have
been subsequently placed on administrative leave in the aftermath. 

Joliet Patch submits this Freedom of Information Act request seeking access to A) any District
204 correspondence notifying Pulaski she was being placed on any type of leave from District
204 during the current 2025-2026 school year.

B) Patch seeks access to the calendar dates during the current school year that Pulaski was
kept off-campus and therefore away from her regular administrative duties at Joliet West High
School.

C) Patch requests access to any correspondence from the District advising Pulaski of her
eventual return to her regular on campus administrative duties.

D) Last, Joliet Patch seeks access to any disciplinary action taken against Pulaski by the
District in 2025 and or 2024. If no discipline has been taken against Pulaski during 2024 and or
2025, please advise that is the case.

John Ferak
Joliet Patch Editor
815-531-2857
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